
 
 

Marina Landscape Services Inc. 
Serving Santa Clarita ∙ Los Angeles ∙ Orange County ∙ Northern California 

License #492212 

 
Main Office: 25111 Rye Canyon Loop ∙ Santa Clarita, CA 91355  

 April 15, 2019                                                                    Proposal #1035-05  
  REVISED 
                                                                                                      
City of Culver City 
 
Elaine Garety 
 
Dear Elaine:  
The following quote is to adjust irrigation to avoid runoff, and install plant material as needed in 
the median on Washington Blvd (West of Centinella)  
 
Irrigation     Total $2,822.00 
(Includes labor and material)  
Install (80) Tuf6 Sprinkler Heads 
Replace (94) Female Tuf6 Stems 
Install (174) SST Rainbird Nozzles 
 
Plant Material 
(Includes labor and material)     Total $2,625.00 
Install (180) 1 gal. Variegated Society Garlic  
Install (30) 1 gal. Yellow Daylilies 
Install (6) 5 gal. New Zealand Flax 
                                                                                                     Project Total $5,447.00 
 
All material is guaranteed to be specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner 
according to standard practices. Any alternation or deviation from above specifications involving 
extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate.  
 
 Authorized Signature __Alonzo Aguilar__________ 

Note: Marina Landscape Services may withdraw this 
proposal if not accepted within 30 days.  

 
 
Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are 
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as 
outlined above.   
 
   Signature ___________________________ 
 
   Date of Acceptance ___________________ 



 
 

Marina Landscape Services Inc. 
Serving Santa Clarita ∙ Los Angeles ∙ Orange County ∙ Northern California 

License #492212 

 
Main Office: 25111 Rye Canyon Loop ∙ Santa Clarita, CA 91355  

April 15, 2019                                                                    Proposal #1035-06 
 REVISED 
                                                                                                      
City of Culver City 
 
Elaine Garety 
 
Dear Elaine: 
The following quote is to adjust irrigation to avoid runoff, and install plant material as needed in 
the median on Washington Blvd (between Centinella & Boise Ave)  
 
Irrigation     Total $1,240.00 
(Includes labor and material) 
Install (35) Tuf6 Sprinkler Heads 
Replace (40) Female Tuf6 Steams 
Install (82) SST Rainbird Nozzles 
 
Plant Material     Total $1,940.00   
(Includes labor and material) 
Install (120) 1 gal. Society Garlic Variegated  
Install (30) 1 gal. Yellow Daylilies 
Install (4) 5 gal. New Zealand Flax 
 
                                                                                                      Project Total $3,180.00 
 
All material is guaranteed to be specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner 
according to standard practices. Any alternation or deviation from above specifications involving 
extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate.  
 
 Authorized Signature __Alonzo Aguilar__________ 

Note: Marina Landscape Services may withdraw this 
proposal if not accepted within 30 days.  

 
Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are 
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as 
outlined above.   
 
   Signature ___________________________ 
 
   Date of Acceptance ___________________ 



 
 

Marina Landscape Services Inc. 
Serving Santa Clarita ∙ Los Angeles ∙ Orange County ∙ Northern California 

License #492212 

 
Main Office: 25111 Rye Canyon Loop ∙ Santa Clarita, CA 91355  

 April 15, 2019                                                                    Proposal #1035-07 
 REVISED 
                                                                                                      
City of Culver City 
 
Elaine Garety 
 
Hello Elaine: 
The following quote is to adjust Irrigation to avoid runoff and install plant material as needed in 
the median on Washington Blvd (East of Boise Ave).  
 
Irrigation Material      Total $1,346.00 
(Includes labor and material) 
Install (40) Tuf6 Sprinkler Heads 
Replace (42) Female Tuf6 Steams 
Install (82) SST Rainbird Nozzles 
 
Plant Material     Total $1,050.00 
(Includes labor and material) 
Install (70) 1 gal. Variegated Society Garlic 
Install (6) 5 gal. New Zealand Flax 
 
                                                                                                      Project Total $2,396.00 
 
All material is guaranteed to be specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner 
according to standard practices. Any alternation or deviation from above specifications involving 
extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate.  
 
 Authorized Signature __Alonzo Aguilar__________ 

Note: Marina Landscape Services may withdraw this 
proposal if not accepted within 30 days.  

 
 
Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are 
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as 
outlined above.   
 
   Signature ___________________________ 
 
   Date of Acceptance ___________________ 


